CANBY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 1983

Mayor Michael L. Gabrion presiding. Councilmembers present: David Anderson, Nancy Kopelk, Scott Taylor, Bill Pulver, Gene Clift and Gary Sowles.

Also present: Administrator Doug Zenor, Public Works Director Bud Atwood, Deputy Treasurer Virginia Graham, Court Clerk Dorothy Patterson, Interim City Attorney Michael Clancy, Linda McCarthy, Oregonian, Steve Frederick, Canby Herald, John Falkenstein, Community Schools, Betsy Ross and Leta Belleque of the Art Squad, Al Moore, Historical Society, Terry Molander, David Bury, Cheryl Anderson and attorney John Vaisey.

Mayor Gabrion called the regular meeting to order at 7:30 p.m., followed by the flag slaute and meditation.

Roll call of Council showed a quorum present.

**Councilman Clift moved to approve as distributed the minutes of regular session August 17, 1983 and special meeting August 21, 1983, seconded by Councilman Pulver and approved by roll call vote 6-0.

CITIZEN INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Terry Molander asked to have three downtown streets roped off on October 1, 1983, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. for the purpose of a Peddlers Market. The Peddlers Market will be produce from the Canby Area, with wine tasting, a firemen's muster, plants from nurseries, booths for the Save the Depot, pictures from the Art Squad and youth groups. John Falkenstein said the youth fair would be like in previous years, setting up in Wait Park, with six or seven youth groups having booths. **Councilman Pulver moved that the Peddlers Market Committee be given permission to rope off the three streets as requested for the functions as described on October 1, 1983, from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Seconded by Councilman Clift and approved unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS: Administrator Zenor read a letter from the Historical Society, Al Moore and Myra Weston, requesting a letter of approval from the Council for \$10,000 from grant monies, for stripping, painting and roofing of the depot. Mr. Zenor explained that the money couldbe from unpledged monies or from money already set aside for the senior center. Councilman Sowles wanted to keep this separate from the senior money and make it clear that the senior center was our first priority. **Councilman Taylor moved to send a letter of support requesting the \$10,000 grant money with a statement that our priority is the senior center. Seconded by Councilman Anderson the motion passed 6-0.

Mr. Zenor read a request for a special liquor license permit from the Canby Fairgrounds. **Councilwoman Kopelk moved that the Special Liquor License be approved, seconded by Councilman Anderson. Motion carried 6-0.

Mayor Gabrion noted that he received a letter from Charles MacKenzie stating that he is resigning from the Canby Planning Commission. The Mayor suggested that a letter of appreciation be sent to Mr. MacKenzie for all his work on the commission. Mayor Gabrion also stated the council would have to be appointing someone in the near future.

September 8, 1983

NEW BUSINESS:**Councilman Sowles moved to approved accounts payable as presented on the printout in the amount of \$28,626.50, seconded by Councilman Clift, motion passed 6-0.

Councilman Clift would like the city to check around with other oil companies to see if we could get a better price on gas. Mr. Atwood said that we could, explaining that we had stayed with Union because they guaranteed us gas when the shortage was on. Councilwoman Kopelk would like to have a report on what is being bought in the way of uniforms.

Steve Frederick representing the Canby Art Squad presented a proposal to build a gazebo in Wait Park. Mr. Frederick explained the construction and maintenance would all be private funding. The art squad would like to have approval of the council before continuing with the project. The council agreed the gazebo idea was a good one and gave approval, if a motion of intent to maintain the gazebo would be given at the time of building. Councilman Pulver suggested the city also look into cost of insurance for the building.

Administrator Zenor read a memo on the police department result at the county wide shoot held August 20, 1983. The Canby Police Department swept the tournament and a great deal of credit should be extended to them.

**Councilman Pulver moved to go into Executive Session under ORS 192.660, subsection 1, a. Seconded by Councilman Sowles and approved 6-0.

Mayor Gabrion recessed the regular meeting at 8:37 p.m. to go into Executive Session.

The regular meeting was reconvened at 9:35 p.m.

**Councilman Taylor moved that we consider a contract with the firm of Redman, Carskadon, Knauss & Kelley & Associates to fulfill the City Attorney obligations for the City of Canby, subject to discussion with the City Administrator on availability as required by the City Attorney. Seconded by Councilman Clift. Motion carried 5-1.

City Administrator was instructed to contact the firm and the other attorneys that had been in the running, to notify them of the decision.

Mayor Gabrion instructed the council to hang onto the Ordinances and zone change they had in their spackets for the next meeting.

The regular meeting was adjourned at 9:41 p.m.

Mavo

Admin Douglas tγ

September 🏘, 1983